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Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
Fire Service & Civil Defence Directorate

Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh

@ Police Headquarters Kazi Alauddin Road, Dhaka
. S " d N t- Memo No, FS&CD/Foreign/Rev/Chha-06/2009-2010/11078 Date: 20/12/09
f°I’L?Ti2ii'2?{,l$5!“te"‘at'°"a' ik A Corrigendum Notice for International

emo INO. : mber

Re-Tender

It is notified for all concerned that some amendments in International Tender Notice Memo No.
FS&CD/Foreign/Rev-Chha-06/2009-2010/10766 dated 02-12-2009 which was published in The Daily
Naya Diganta dated 4.12.2009 & 5.12.2009 and The Daily Star dated 8.12.2009 for purchasing of fire
fighting & rescue equipment are hereby made as follows:
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Invitation for intemational tender notice published in different national dailies as per Memo No.
E&T/Arms/58-2009/3807(5) Date: 04 November 2009 is hereby amended as follows:-

SI No. Description Published (quantity) Revised (quantity)
01. Sound Grenade/ Flash Bang | 2000 Pcs Suspended

Grenade Q) afipr fafy frarn SEaTe FoTTe o s aWia g Sfier oo
s(fsrera avitcy wrefes w6 Mg SIN ltem Scheduled Amended
Due to administrative reason the tender of abovementioned item is suspended, other terms and it /fea® fare wme T 0 _ manded.
conditions will be unchanged. TS T | 5 Tender document sgllmg date Up to 10/01/2010
(o) Swarfi/mare afedior ey s fRpre st o T | Tender  submission and | On or before 11/01/2010at | On or before 18/01/2010
M Mahbub Alam, ppm weTre g o W v sfwer @S XA Sra i closing date and time 12.00 hours at 12.00 hours
AIG (E&T) SR foc X Ty A€ sRemreprofiON ot @ ¢ B 3| Tender opening date and ime | _11/01/2010 at 12.30 hours | 18/01/2010 at 12.30 hours
Pol Ba:g:im:gmghaka :T“af“w e e ) st e 2.ITT 22.2 (tender data sheet) of the following tender No. to be replaced as under:
ONO® - P — a) Tender No, FS&CD/Foreign/Rev/001/09-10 Dated 02-12-2009.
GD-5764 E-mail: aige_t@police. (8) < T Eb; Tender No. FS& CDfForeiggnfRewUOZJOQ-w Dated 02-12-2009.

fordrfirs QT STUIAT SWTH T QA |

\ sl wdiveE S 08-03-300 e Wog e Afe (c) Tender No. FS& CD/Foreign/Rev/003/09-10 Dated 02-12-2009.
v TR AT i WA O © aTuTert SPCNONL WY WA (d) Tender No. FS& CD/Foreign/Rev/004/09-10 Dated 02-12-2009.
(e) Tender No. FS& CD/Foreign/Rev/005/09-10 Daled 02-12-2009.
%t et Q@ W, a3 T S T ATITCATR W) WHTATY T X | ‘
' (f) Tender No. FS& CD/Foreign/Rev/011/09-10 Dated 02-12-2008.
mm W W CTS SATARS AR To be replaced by: Letter of authority from the manufacturer/fabricator to the bidder, if the bidder Is
W - f->ifoe (STees) not the manufacturer/fabricator. |
vZeifasEE SEy e fRefRATT el S A certificate from the manufacturer of chassis, pumps, communication system (as applicable) must be
submitted along with the offer, stating year of production, model validity, spares availability and
I S wfqrea = including suitability for the particular equipments.
yobr, Nf&fAF q1/9, BIFI-do00 @ St = |YTIS S R'ﬂﬁﬁ] |E|§ Al other terms and conditions will remain unchanged. This amendment notice will be the part of the
e w-gow/R ety EhemEyAamt-ye/ov-9) Sifads 20/53/200511 o] BTt tender documents. : |
> VeI, Director (Admin & Finance)
ﬁmﬁ oy ety Cf/eT/2008-2030/0034 Ifd 20/353/2008 Fire Service & Civil Defence ,
1 GD-S?& e — $
gwmvmuﬁmqmmvwﬁmmmmwm: ﬁm
swpT WewTy Sy T Ty W SN W DT €3S IR0 R (VT RIS w5 Aot e
s S wofips, o Wl aw oy FI0R TR (S0 W/205381) Ty Wit W | TR AW, FremTe et o s farfwre foy af¥fe e R oF ) AT a5 = S
o7 e S e e anfireors ot Tre v e Government of the People's Republic of
& Sl - WP (TR | TWH fareTre cavTe! @ witwreT = THE AN 6 (ST s coireT ¢ wfewrer
= S— 1 | g 8 | ) T W ol BangladeSh
o) CEnuTETY o) \agdo/- Ww 8o mamﬂwﬁiﬁﬂmmW!ﬁﬁlﬁt mm HTETHTEA fefy @ Aes ;
(@® | oy a= | W frery feavby/sfotin Rew aeeByefre ot s @ASTTNL Y&, ¥00-30,900/-~ oty ¥ c/RErr Office of the Director General
oW oo RrRGRTY RreTy ATSTETEE T W T | (o Rewfe) wtE® o dfee e Department of Youth Development
wrl) (¥) oire e ey ey TN oe () I (s T 4% o7 WA T | RGN Qe Ministry of Youth & Sports
Sfemrenr T W SR IO LAY IO AR e 108, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
(N oz e, sPraw A BbE, S STUTHH 1% mﬁwmgmm1 : ,
Derfy g TORED Y WSy «) " RGN «aqe . .
b -4t ey e T Invitation for Tender
() en¥ics SR SFETR GRS arrPies Fou ARIEr ST, e, eret Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
g O ey o o AN 1 | Ministry/Division Youth & Sports.
(a) aNftE oo () ¥PT Fredrem fomy e WeWe! CRITE TA | A 2 | Agency Department of Youth Development
T WA oo (M) W Frewdemow I Sorargrfirs/ e T e 3 | Procunng entity name Project Director 1
AN W JI TR O w7 Sfew] 3T A | Project on Strengthening of Programme
o | ooy 03 y3o8o/- T 82 | (F) @ O Vg AW o e R T W ¢ W ggig?o r::rwgr:ﬂﬁoutﬁeohfeaer:za::}i : Department of - Youth
s @R | oy q= | e o | wever fofyanfia omor St T Qe T | wgF o | ®) FwrE 3w e WA A . . P g ‘
] s Cuc Bk (i g® W =fr wporf el 4 Procuring entity code Not used at present.
R s - Voo | G g0 |, AT T TR AN WY o & I weqr 3 o wporf ol 5 | Procuring entity district Dhaka.
=) w5 ™ (¥) =¥re W) R wréaw, e o 3¢ T, TN 5¢.000-35.00)/- wwar au cite I ol e b Invitation for Procurement of equipments, fumniture and computers &
TR © TS Ty )y IR Ve I T ~ . Sr.ats 6 fBf | e _accessories for networking with internet connection.
(1) R SrEATe fews! ¢ v W | C!f"ﬁ i > " : 7 Invitation Ref No. and date TEN /16 a1/ G0 ST Aall-05/2003-2b, TTAA 20/33/30013
e o L I = O ETIDANT SALRCN AL 00 Tender Package: GD1, GD2 & GD3
RS amre fome s w3 | i J 8_| Date 10-12-2009
: fapsrraces g wgAas &9 INEORMATION
G s S A S e T 9 [P {method Open tend thod (OTM 1
P G — rocurement me pen tendering me ( )
wWE W oo () ™ V) ITE T de (1) DING INFORMATION
SO N P P g freger  wfewen) 10 | Budget and source of funds JDCF
oe ceuTH o 3080/ e 8¢ | () @ @R Nye RerRmrm o T Rens ST ST/ AT ST 11 | Development partners (if applicable) | None
SR ()% oy @ | | o | FereTe folt wean 1 Ry Reramam e fasm YIS /FANHE 7 SACH PARﬂﬁILAR INFORMATION
(F55) s wooe | WES 09 | WFT H{EE TH TS I | q (FT®) TELFF BIFAA Wfswe] 12 | Project/programme code (if
wqarih) s (V) oz | s, 2PTET € [ OIS S s 41 | applicable)
fexry wewE @ATE T ) TEA1 W ¢ T | 13 | Project/programme name (if | Project on Strengthening of Programme Based Networking
() TER S, TAMT an IRET S5 wwsy ary oM Swed applicable) Between the Department of Youth Development and Youth
SfSwe! O S T | AT @S (U (TS *A | 14 | Tender package No ggf nelzgtzlogsGm
(%) oifrs et WN WIS W3S TF | o | WHFEF QAPTSTAE LA OG0 (T (AT =1 farfeezamy 1 _Tenderp kg ' : -
> package name GD1: Procurement of equipment.
(u) =¥ice SRR afres Ffegpa, afre wfese o 81 SYQTS T T B A TR e 2 ey e GD2: Procurement of furniture.
Bfetn o W €S T | ot 3o (W) 3 v, freTe ameR e AMRTES, fetam < GD3; Procurement of computers and accessories for networking
(5) eR¥TE oo (fo) ¥ oW R I AT Fefre 2 & T AN T IE: G IET W with intemet connection.
= T os (BF) WH PreRieRTRE I S PTFE @ @A AN TS SRR e e e et Date
IS T IS R O DI 00/~ (F377%) DA NS GEG ((FASTPT FR) W W :? ;enger {}ubllca”tlnn ;Iate 33—12-2009
o8 | «shEoar | o yiso/- 3T 00 | (3) @ @ TFT IR @ ReRe/E e e AT o seh e wRrieR fefee || enceriast seling Caie 03?21-2010 —_—
- (@f | ¥y @R | TE o | R omRR FfEi wemaf Foby, aney S, TP e Bf-uy T R wan for T wan 3w a3 3 18 | Tender closing date and time 25-01-2010 V 12:01pm
| . APTCRTS ARTER ASIUS W72 4T WS 38-03-3030 TR T0 = LS
LGS (oM o0¢ | WEAD o¢ | THNIW 4R TIRH NG W TS T | | 19 | Tender opening date and time 25:01-2010 V 3:00pm
(P s i) ™ (%) L i conuTY Cle i gle ) | (e 24 | 20 | Name & address of the office(s) Address
=d) DS /g «SDS/S et/ ¢ | BRFATS AT WL - TSTHT LT WL A0S A | - Selling tender document (principal Project Director
Teard iR SRl Wi AT g fEe ( FA0T 2 y | @ferER RE & (W) Ot yrena erefbrebg fres v, far fafvs Project on Strengthening of Programme
T T I TS T | So"X8" AATHE AW AW B35 FH oaa & féfre wf g = Based Networking Between the |
() wiEmE wea SEfEE AW A I T | ST TFETSITE S5 SRR FA (W FIU: FIH ob-90 Department of Youth Development and Youth Organizations
2 s g I Department of Youth Development
M‘ﬂﬁ!ﬁ‘& mmmm1 mﬁ-ﬂamm) m mmﬂwml 1DB,MUtIJhEE| CJFA, Dhaka'1000
() 8@ oo (&%) T fremdbrm O 3w 91 ST R A IOT T A - Selling tender document (others) 01. Senior Asst. Secretary (Jubo-1), Ministry of Youth &
=E @ oo (B9) Tm e 3w ffe-cace AT (TR Sports, Bangladesh Secretariat (Bhaban No-7, Room-507,
» » AT T 55 T A | Dhaka | .
ot (T o a3b0/- TS 00 | (3) @ (W NpE AW (F Ja/RaT W 02. Office of the Divisional Commissioner, 1% 12-Storied
ot | (@R | ¥ @ | an | RRa ffow I00R 2t Hdy, eva s Building, Room No-218 (1# Floor), Development Wing,
o Rorifp Lo sl Do bl ity RSS! IECH FIPE Seguntagicha, Dk
oo ot | ® an 3 W AT T | - - Receiving tender document Same places as stated above.
) = (0 i caIr ST T ATAT Sfqwed - Opening tender document Office of the Project Director of Strengthening of Programme
S /aefitahs oFodd/afes crasdt/= Based Networking Between the Department of Youth
Ed RO el ST S aifgs W T fer gevelopment and Youth Organizations, Department of Youth
wwEfes AU TS T HE7E @S, IS - evelopment (5% Floor), 108, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.
ey s {:(I“ . - N”‘ i : I 21 | Place/date/time of
() TR S WNERE AU R IR e-mail:dg@dgfood.gov.bd Pre-tender meeting (optional) Date T |
- N/A
wfowe sfefs amret o fedhs 7@ | website: www.dgfood.gov.bd 5T Eich :
gibility of tenderer (a) Tenderer(s) should have (a) Expenence of supplymn
(7) «¥E oo (fo) wp7 fremadrrem foomce Ima TS Te-oAf2/e/SHE 6 TAWAT/>5/00-803  TIfAAE 38/5/00538 similar goods for GD3 Tk. 100 (one hundred) lac In ang
e T oo (o) "™ feRdremm 3w year of last 5 years
Fryrren e oy e wE W’Cﬁ"f | (b) Liquid asset/credited facility Tk. 10 (ten) lac, Tk. 01 (one)
ol =i oy qy80/- S ™ | ) aER ﬂ?g T E (@ (3 Ay e lac, Tk. 500 (ﬁve hundred) lac for GD1, GD2 & GD3.
T (e (wly @z | A oo | REow FwIm S STON, gwnew W AT, T A AF AR U, o7 Afids ¢ saee e s 5 (c)  Other criteria as mentioned in the tender document.
STt o o | e AP e s m feh ‘ AT MmO TGN GMAETE /32000 TEE TATE ©3/3/200y 23 | Brief description of goods or works EEJI' SupEtYDDf'l [!}esstt;pc Computehr;s,]t_ Laezer grinte? Uiri?ﬁ
|
=R i) (€) onlfre =>E0T WA R SN TG sTAY Y e W f1e 3/3/or TR W AGOMT FMW eI Scregﬁ?ﬁaep'top%caanner, Faxam:g?ﬁne;fé i ppe
fram waafd wfeey =@ WMoReR ST = e s ierhne TS Yoo% €W TFA SRUN ITILE GD2: Supply of fumiture.
W T FRE o (43) TR SFEEETHG FRBYT (AGTA FAT A, 4, B0/-01FT AT SLbo WA dob bdI (M3 BF GD3: Supply of Desktop Computer, Laser Printer, UPS (off-ling),
ws | - 5157 FreIfe® wIHfE “fenr a8 TeR w4 fefH wilt g 3% wibfegs ordn o UPS (Online), Network Server, Network equipments, Database
(o enltE oo (fo) 1 frwridrem fomT 1@ @R T TR A0 wWre wmnmary, Sfpfte sfemmer vy wfvweras Server, Windows Advance Sever, Microsoft SQL Server, IPS, Dot
w=E W os (BF) w feEiwemm @w »/8/ob ST 30 T WAE d»ve AR F23fE Ao (o ¢ i) g?'}ﬂl Ft’_ﬂﬂlEfr. GSF;’_! rgj;:»{l:!dem wuthteEn%t (fcar every eﬁazslangffgce&) |
At ) (%) AR | onnection for unlimited use, Broad Band connection |
IS T E IR A | ° @ (1) & (&) Rf¥ creTas wmmaT ¢ e wfewam sw district office, Database Customize Software for Micro Credit,
e/l i frzrss fremite ST w1 =fm s AR o fRof e 39 s Database Customize Software for trained youth, self employed
o) | R SRz A, Frewm ww, srem A, i ¢ T¥E G, Fw e, Prevre anen, e o, T, Ry, e I efere wfsys @ warE eme 1 sy fReniy youth and personal data sheet, Microsoft Office, Bangla
wrdiye, «of « sfowe S T T PR AR o (o) 2 rEfre 7 W, BT R TS THEE W G Twy T R =9 s | . Software, & Anti virus etc.
ST/ e TR TE g AEey T, ovw ity oneDs FieE 3EE awe vEEE FE @y, TWY FATE TR TfeR TeTR T SIEE AW A7 @1 24 | Bnefdescription of related services GD1: Supply of Desktop Computers, Laser Prnter, UPS,
‘ﬁ!’;"’“mml" ¢ wfower ™ 1 AT T AT wPeE W aR 38/0d/20%0M1 wfee el =3 ye fof ewarpm ofer 1 geaw owe FfFE EIE ATF gzggﬁﬁ E{:iog ' 'gnr?;RFiaﬁgﬁ}nrgli?dm Fyojector i
A WO TRD W W ezt e ohere TR | Réfee wfina w7 @R e Afaserarerie Sefifere nfa @eeoman WM TweaT Ao GD2: Supply of fumniture.
A Sy W A = v aftrarer f R el Wit T o WS WEmErEE GD3: Supply of Desktop Computer, Laser Printer, UPS (offline),
o | ¥z 70 38/03/3030N1 Tt oz T (7|, T « ) S B WA AREIrTs anfere afem ToNT o SEw; UPS (Online), Network Server, Network equipments, Database
. o9 | i Al TreTtre dfedna spiire alis Wt TR FEUST WO WA (27 BT arry, freriy sraR enw afrma At AR e ofirAsaT © SewerandoEGSifuanm Sever, Microsoft SQL Server, IPS, Dot
WA | T WA e v cabeTa ——— wirst Gy mbar e —_— Matrix Printer, modem with internet (for eve ila office
: o8 | lﬁ;ﬂﬁ =/l Yfemer w':' mm::; ?::T ug;t mﬁﬂ'f ?‘f:!‘?'lgﬂ Mmm. =17 e R PR T } connection for unlimited use, Broad Ba(nd con?e%ﬁznl OYD 83
sy frre (ET e wre e e Ry wts R B Su W, v, 330/- ( ¥ DTS TR AW ) BT AWM W (3 district office, Database Customize Software for Micro Credit,
A At R Iy s e N R ™ 3% T o afemeire TR BT TATS FAATT 37 TECA A ST WG ANGHA G SIS AT Database Customize Software for trained youth, self employed
Sfuiezz »/0/on sz RS wetear it outh and personal data sheet, Microsoft Office, |
ot  =¥s WETH eI o TR e wr T e R e WX aeTee S T o | e o e R ey R %oﬁware,&h?ﬂiﬂrusetc. op% s
S ey wewER v A P W o vE o B s (arnEz ) ¢ () Srer R ' ey, fofr Sy o Price of tender document Tk. 2,000/~ (two thousand) for GD1, Tk. 2000/ (two thousand) for
TRBRSTS V0" X8.07 WISV O WAHAITET X MW $ATT WA | e e o b GHIN¥CS WIWY m? S ] GD2 & Tk 5,000/~ (five }lhousand) for GD3 only by Treag.ury
ok | e Xfemm cnevas fafeg ot (Ffevarers s v sfsomers s, Swerdn, weeme o amw efeaw afed T cfoe i fore qu/8/on TRt M ceRf ST Challan Deposit to Code No-1/3640/0000/2366 for each package
ex o wizdn ool Yo aw T B A ' “fa@y 9 »/e/od» wifirer “Mifae Braws” Afiww gam saw 7e fofy and applying for tender schedule attached with the firm own pad.
04 | SdtE T egE (TR iy W | fady #rast e AT o= ware W AR S Package Identification of Location ~ Tender security Completion time
o1 R e N (ST CSE T O A ST W ST g, Ty aferan A nEER EEdea e o s i package amount (1k) In Weeks/months
R S N T 2T e R e o L e e A AT S 6 GD-1 | Supply of equipments DYFE} Healdoq#arier, t’I'k.. ?14.000:'- (Siﬂ)]fy 6 (six) weeks
o» | e oA rer T3 g ol T @O A WRATTA OF X @ o W we Ay ofun wde AR A, 9, B30/ [W*ﬂmmﬁﬁq roject Office our thousand) on
IR RONCY ) BraT SmHIe 27 GD2 “Supply of furniture Project Office Tk. 7,000/ (seven 4 (four) weeks
AW e o T A A @R i o e o e alfer afew 20n o wA | WTHYAE dabe A Faelfa sford (et o =it ffeamme 8 (0)(5) y ] thnﬁsandj(only Sy by
30 T AR WA G R e e e smoe Fenfie afv wifen sare 0T Ut eTETE b1l TATe v e Srar fire LRuI; GD3 Supply of computers DYD Headquarter, k., 20,00,000/- 10 (ten) weeks
31 iy e FErTe S e e wl AT CATEY, A SO 2w ST S N A1 PR (FEUA and accessories for Project Office, 64 (twenty lakhs) only
331 e ST SR YN 0T O Yoo (€3%) Bt monm ave) Gk seieE S > oy v az frerirg smnf G = 22 ' ”Emm'"gz'}?'"temet ?iﬁstﬂctsﬂfﬁce&
oBo-sooo-00s (v ) s ey connection 476 upazila offices
o R iy s T ST HTTe AN AT T | WY SR (%) Save AT w::: :ﬂ:ﬁ (7o o :ﬂﬂﬂ) fafearema 8 (o) (f&) 29 | Name of official inviting tender Md Borhan Uddin Bhuiyan.
So S TS WG WA WETY GO R it erare e 74 39 | ST AUE IeEem 30 | Designation of official inviting tender | Project Director.
shfifses (Senfh e Tty oy, 7 ;:;“' . ‘;‘ “' “wnl " ‘:"’: T BOA ¥00 fam et o Qe 31 | Address of official inviting tender Department of Youth Development
T/0, TB-Yo00 & EATY ST WA FAE (NTE WA | ; ; wob, Jov, MM () T wfF Jevo TWW dov.ud 3 OF BIBTMR W ArAw T 108, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.
'8 | P Yoy - Sy et A M — A, qv, 330/ (AT wrw wibTEa et TUTE e Dret W) Brar Sy fah [ Contact detalls of official inviting | <Phone No> | <Fax  No> | <e-mail>
wfereres e mom Trenfee = s s @ tender 9559915 7168364 diradmin@dyd.gov.bd
e fRraor T ST et TEIE A e WA | TECE M W (e &% | B Dret st o (%) wiow sy sreeifa The procuring entity reserves the right to reject all tenders or annul the tender proceedings
b e/l /aaetes “wn wonn = o g Baffg euw B o A | CRTAMTCE o] (HeuTa oy fof= orem 8w | apdemy wifsy sraema ST ST
391 e e AT Cu /e T A e W e w1z | wfare W Md B“;hﬂj" UdDdi“ Bhuiyan
roject Director
am care S «. Prel .
or ject on Strengthening of Programme
“x% S whored o m:,;'m""' ";::;ﬂm il Based Networking Between the Department of
prd NI B IES (35 T4 coTOTEm AT AEx gay RERIELES YoulhDDev?tlopmlanfl and Y%th Organizations
% SivA ufvaez, so wfefaw AR, ﬁﬁ-gqsq epariment of Youth Development
LU= 1T Uy ¥, o GD-5752 108, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000




